
Smith House 

Address: 3128 Third Avenue (Lepage Park) 

Built: circa 1904 

Renovated: 1983 

• Interior and Exterior renovations/upgrades 

• Addition of wood foundation 

• Removal of shed roof from west side 

• Repaired exterior siding, windows and trims 

Designated: Oct. 25, 1999 

 

Named for: Jack Smith 

Smith worked as a messenger for the Dominion Telegraph Office 

• moved the house to its current location in 1905 

• left Whitehorse in 1906 to join his family in Victoria 
House had many owners; Following Smith was: 

1906-1907 - “Billy” Shaw, port steward for B.Y.N.Co.; 
1907-1909 - William L. Lawton, stable man for White Pass; 
1909-1923 - A. P. Hawes, veterinarian for White Pass; 
1923-1941 - John E. French, carpenter and undertaker; 
1941-1984 – Numerous owners; 
1984-Present – City of Whitehorse. 

Current Use: Office 

Past Use: Residence 

Source: Yukon Historical and Museums Association 


